
 

Bulletin: 51-19 

 

TO:  Greenheck Business Partners 

FROM:  Sue Wirkus 

  Manager, Customer Care Team  

DATE:  November 22, 2019 

SUBJECT: Business Unit Directory  

 
 

In order to direct you to the appropriate business unit and assist you better, we have created a Business 

Unit Product Support Directory. This directory shows each business unit, its current models and product 

images to help verify you have the correct group. Just use the phone number and email address 

associated with each team to contact them. We have linked each business unit on the front page. Simply, 

click on the desired business unit to go to the appropriate page.  

 

We posted this information on RepNet under the Support Center tab>Who to Contact>Sales – U.S. and 

Canada. You may also access the directory here. Please do not hesitate to reach out with questions or 

concerns-- sue.wirkus@greenheck.com, or (715) 355-6439. 

 

 

 

 

https://content.greenheck.com/public/DAMProd/Original/10011/Greenheck_BUs_Directory.pdf

